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FORESTRY COMMISSION (SCOTLAND)
CONSERVANCY OFFICE (NORTH)
21 Church Street, INvERNESS
Telephone: Inverness 3281 |

Please address any reply to
THE CONSERVATO
and quote: D2/BCN

Your reference:

15 April 1987

Mr M B Davidson

Clerk to the Bailies of Bennachie
'Averans'

Whiteford

Pitcaple

Inverurie

Aberdeenshire

AB5 9EB

Dear Mr Davidson

Thank you for your letter of 7 April. I certainly found my meeting with yourself
and the Council of the Bailies of Bennachie interesting and useful.

We are still considering the question of a 'letter of intent' and are finding out

the details of the sale of Ben Lomond. I shall write to you again as soon as I
have further information on these points.

I have not heard of the proposal to lease the fishing at Afforsk Pond to you, but
no doubt we will be responding to that soon.

Yours sincerely

i ==

] Atterson
Conservator



